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From: McQueen M@gmaﬂ.com]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 1:27 PM ‘
& 1 Ter o Ambrose, John Z-
- Subject: Letter

May 15;2009.

Dear Governor Perdue,

I write to formally resign as a Trustee of the University that T love so dearly. | am not resigning because
have acted inappropriately. Both the Chancellor and the Provost have communicated publicly and
independently that the hiring process of Mary Easley was free from any improper influence. At all tmes 1
have acted in a2 manner that reflects the University’s high standards of integrity while doing so to the very
best of my ability.

I step today aside because I want what is best for NC Seate. I do not want my continued service to distract
in any way from the great ; work of the Univetsity. It is truly one of North Carolina’s most valuable
resources. I've been blessed to have served such a chsungmthd University, Chancellor and my fellow
Trustees. '

Respectfully, *

1. McQiteer! Campbell, IIT

cc Chancellor Oblinger
NC State Board of Trustees

5/15/2009




